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Planning Department Memorandum 

To:  William G. Chris, Law Director, Interim 

From:  Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning 

Date:  June 7, 2018 

Re:  First Reading Passage 2018-R51 

  

The City is requesting first reading passage of Resolution 2018-R51 to authorize eminent domain 

proceedings for the acquisition of 3789 Mayfair Road. The acquisition of this property is necessary 

for future needs of the City’s services. This parcel is vacant, abandoned, and to wait for foreclosure 

action would take significant time.  

Thank you for your consideration.  

  

 

 

Cc: L. Sexton, Administrative Coordinator Law 
 N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council, Interim 


